Hayes & Hayes, LLP
Attorneys at Law
P.O. Box 633
North Reading, MA (1864
(978) 886-8989

December 6, 2011

Puckett & Faraj, P.C.

1800 Diagonal Road, Suite 210
Alexandria, VA 22314

Attn: H. Faraj, Esq.

Re: A Plus E Auto Brokers
Case No: 2011-0401-000187- 01 thru 017 and Sallaum Group

Dear Attorney Faraj;

This law office represents Mr. Elie Houayes, D/B/A A Plus E Auto Brokers. On or about May
27,2011, the United States Department of Treasury seized my client’s vehicles and to date has

yet released to them. The circumstances of the seizure are established in your letter sent to the

Office of Foreign Asset Control, so I won’t belabor it here. My client has been in contact with

Mir. Sadek of Sollaum Group and an agreement has been reached to reimburse my client for the
loss of his vehicles and his expenses.

The agreement calls for my client to be paid the sum of $170,920.00 plus legal fees of $2500.00.
Mr. Sadek had previously advanced my client $100,000.00 and Sadek suggested that that money
be returned and a check to cover the entire amount would then be proffered to my client. I would
assume that your office will be drafting documents for Sollaum Group.

My client will not be available for the next week or so, however he has given me authority to act
on his behalf to move this matter forward.

We will await contact from your office on how you wish to proceed.
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